* Foundation
has money
for building

(Continued from Page 1A)
Marilyn Horn said she would keep
a copy in the clerk’s office, too.

Mr. Unger said the foundation
board paid $31,787 of the building
costrecently. That means the group
still owes $10,596, he said.

When the livestock building was
ordered through Sappa Valley Con-
struction, the foundation paid a de-
posit of $10,596, Mr. Unger said.
The total cost of the building is
$52,979, leaving $6,754 in the ac-
count.

Mr. Long said after going over the
financial records, the board now
knows that there is enough money
from memorials and fund raisers for
the entire building.

The foundation will have some
money left for a perimeter fence and
electric work, said Mr. Long, but the
cost may be higher. Mr. Unger sug-
gested that if anyone wants to have
a fund raiser or make a donation to
complete the project, they need to go
through the foundation.

Maybe, he said, the foundation
could get some numbers about the
costs for electrical work and fenc-
ing. That way, everyone would
know how much needs to be raised.

The foundation has about $6,700
left, said Mr. Long. He said he will
continue to work on the financial
reports to establish a paper trail.

Recent fair board minutes, said
Mr. Hirsch, said the project was
$10,000 short and he was going to
have to write a letter stating there
wasn’t enough money. That’s null
and void now, said Mr. Long.

Mr. Unger said the foundation
board wants to try to settle any con-
troversy about the livestock build-
ing and how much money is in the
fund.

Mr. McEvoy said he would like to
see acopy of the foundation’s finan-
cial reports. The foundation could
get its books audited, said Mr.
Unger, if that would help.

Is the fair board account being
kept better? asked Mr. McEvoy.
Yes, said Mr. Long, the fair board
books get audited when the county
does its annual audit.

To be honest, said Mr. Long, this
foundation financial report has
changed from what was reported at
the Fair Board meeting. He said the
foundation board wants to getto the
bottom of the records.

Mrs. Hale said they could get a
printed bank statement, which
would help with a paper trail.

Mr. McEvoy said he appreciates
the current foundation board want-
ing to clear things up.

“This is a community project,”
said Mr. Long. “We are doing this
for the community.”

(Continued from Page 1A)
state at-risk money. The principal
said he thinks maybe some of the
problems the schools deal with
now with at-risk money can be
caught early with all-day kinder-
garten.

Educationally, he said, hisrec-
ommendation is for the district to
go to all-day kindergarten Mon-
day through Friday.

Can parents opt out of all-day
classes and keep their students in
half-day kindergarten? asked
Board Member Delayne May.
Yes, said Mr. Dorshorst. In Kan-
sas, schools have to offer half-day
kindergarten. Inthat case, the stu-
dent would attend class from 8:30
to 11:30 a.m.

He said he doubts many parents
will wantto do that, though, when
their kid’s classmates are in
school all day.

What about transportation for

*School will offer
day kindergarten

the half-day kids? Mrs. May
asked. The three people who had
concerns aboutall-day kindergar-
ten live in town, Mr. Dorshorst
replied, and the district wouldn’t
provide transportation for them
anyway.

Superintendent Kelly Glodt
said the board has talked about
paying mileage for students who
would have ridden a bus if they
want to only go half-day instead
of running buses.

Mr. Dorshorst said he has re-
ceived phone calls from people
against all-day kindergarten, but
they weren’t parents, they were
day-care providers.

“All-day kindergarten makes
sense tome,” said Mrs. May. “It’s
educationally sound and saves
the district money.”

Theboard approved the change
starting in the coming school
year.

* Search continues
for school chief

(Continued from Page 1A)
qualities people want in their next
superintendent and hot topics or
“potholes” for a superintendent to
be aware of.

On the two days the board will
interview candidates, he said, Tues-
day and Wednesday, May 8 and 9,a
community committee made up of
teachers, staff, students and com-
munity members will meet with
each of the people. Those meetings
will be held at the high school audi-
torium from 11:15 a.m. tonoon and
2:15 to 3 p.m. each day.

He said people who volunteered
for the committee include teachers
Brenda Breth, Sherri Ruf, Susan
May, Carol Dixson, Carol Brown,
Carol Wasson and Susan Nelson;
community members Abby
Hissong, Ralph Unger and Colleen
Rittmann; staff members Linda
Weber, Melissa Lippelmann and
Carla Depperschmidt; Ron
Jansonius from the central office
and students Rebecca Helm, Nathan

Simonsson, Jared Marcuson, Haley
Barrett, Kenzie Fisher, Kayla
Zodrow, Rory Wendelin, Lacey
Ream, Jessica Bremer and Heather
Glodt.

Those are the people who volun-
teered to serve on the committee,
said Mr. Mansfield. It’s kind of
heavy on the student side, he said,
buthe feels that they cannever have
too many students wanting to repre-
sent their school.

Mr. Jackson said he didn’t want
to turn down students who volun-
teered to help. The board agreed to
ask Mr. Jansonius to chair the com-
mittee.

The meetings in the auditorium
are open to the public.

Each of the committee members
will fill out a short questionnaire
after they meet the candidates, Mr.
Mansfield said. Those sheets will be
turned in to the school board.

Mr. Mansfield said it isn’t the
committee’s job to rate the candi-
dates, just to give some feedback.

Internet Access

Serving Oberlin!

o °9:95,..

Invoice Billing Available!

* FREE 24/7 Live Technical Support
¢ Unlimited Hours, No Contracts!

¢ 10 E-mail Addresses
* FREE Spam Protection

www.core.com

1-877-267-3266

Add SpeedStream and
Surf up 10 6X faster!

just*3 more
Internet Since 1994
NS
CORECOMM

N

Wednesday, April 18,2007 THE OBERLIN HERALD 5A

Donating a few drops of blood

S, %

GIVING BLOOD o

n Wednesday at The Gateway was
Oberlin Elementary Principal Duane Dorshorst. He was

among dozens of people who responded to the Red Cross
— Herald staff photo by Cynthia Haynes

appeal.

Board says ‘no’to early retirement pleas

The Oberlin School Board voted
to deny early retirement requests
fromthree teachers at Decatur Com-
munity High School at its meeting
last Monday, sticking to a policy set
several years ago.

At the March meeting, the board
received early retirement requests
from social studies teacher Dick
Ahlberg, science teacher and activi-
ties director Randy Olson and half-
time counselor and teacher Nita
Lavielle. The board decided to table
the decision because members
wanted to see if they would get any
more requests.

To qualify for early retirement,
teachers havetohave reached age 53
and not more of 64, taught for atleast

five or more consecutive years with
the district and a minimum of 20
years in education. They can then
apply forearly retirement and it’s up
to the board to decide. If they get
early retirement, they are paid 95
percent of the average of three high-
est years salaries over five years by
the school district.

Atfirst, the board was quiet when
it came to the agenda item about
early retirement. President De-
wayne Jackson said they needed to
take action, though.. This is a diffi-
cultdecision, he said, butitneedsto
be done.

He said his recommendation was
to deny the request. People he’s
talked to, said Mr. Jackson, want to

* Officials in D.C.
notice airport here

(Continued from Page 1A)
ministrator Gary Shike said he
thought they would, as the city isn’t
sure how much land is needed to
extend the runway to 7,000 feet.

Mr. Shike said the city has started
the work to bury the power lines near
the airport.

Mr. Gallentine said he guesses
that’s his real question. Is the city
moving forward? Yes, said Mr.
Shike.

Will the project include a new
runway or just an extension to the
current one, asked Sen. Ostmeyer.
Mr. Shike said the project calls oran
all-new runway.

The current runway ends just
shortof adrop-offintoavalley tothe
north.

So far, said Ms. Grafel, it sounds
like the city is doing what they need
todo. Allthe ducks areinarow. Mr.

Richard said the project is making
lots of buzzin Washington and Con-
gressman Moran’s office is getting
lots of calls about it.

Communication, said Mr. Rich-
ard, is the most important part of this
project.

Bus and Coach International, said
Sen. Ostmeyer, took an old school
inJennings and made it into a head-
quarters. It looks like a brand new
building, he said. Now the firm is
talking aboutexpansion. The airport
is just part of the puzzle, he said; it
is economic development for the
area.

The runway project, said Gaylord
Shields, is much bigger than the bus
firm. This is about economic devel-
opment.

“That 7,000 foot runway,” said
Councilman Jay Anderson, “is the
opening to the whole world for us.”

Fashion show rescheduled

With the threat of a spring bliz-
zard Friday, the Dresser postponed
its fashion-show until Friday, April
27, to raise money for Sunflower
Cinema.

The show will startat6:30 p.m. in
the old Flowers by Lee building just
south of the store. The store won’t
sell tickets, but will take up a dona-
tion for the volunteer-run theater.

WELL PLUGGING DEMONSTRATION

(Earnest Huff Farm — SW4 16-1-26 — Grant Township)
Tuesday, April 24 - 10 a.m.

Location is: 15 Miles East of Oberlin on HWY 36; 9 miles

North; and 1 1/2 miles West.

**In case of bad weather listen to KFNF Radio for additional

announcements.

Sponsors: Decatur County Conservation District — 475-3131
Extension 101; Decatur County Farm Bureau; Kelley Drilling
Company; NRCS; and the Oberlin FFA.

“Funding for the demonstration project was provided by the
State Conservation Commission through (NPS) appropriation
from the Kansas Water Plan Fund”.

o)

know why the district would pay
peoplenottoteach by granting early
retirement.

Several people questioned how
the board could give early retire-
mentto teachers now, said Mr. Jack-
son, when it had denied others over
the years. The board denied the three
early retirements at the meeting

The district gave early retirement
to high school Principal Buzz Ma-
tson and teachers Sharon Addleman
and Carol Morford. Mr. Matson and
Ms. Morfordreceiveditinthe 2001-
2002 school year. Mrs. Addleman
received it the year after. All of the
early retirements have been paid.

The board has turned down re-
quests from Maria Sanden and Nita
Lavielle before. All of the early re-
tirements have been paid.

Member Delayne May said the
board tried to open discussion about

early retirement during negotiations
to add new language to the teacher
contracts for this school year, but
that didn’t work.

“You guys are a big asset to our
district,” she said, looking at Mr.
Ahlberg and Mr. Olson, both in the
audience.

Superintendent Kelly Glodt said
he hoped the board and teachers
would come to an agreement about
early retirement.

The sentence about the board still
havingthe final decisionisstill in the
agreement, he said. The teachers
wanted the sentence out and the
board wanted it in.

Asanegotiator, said board mem-
ber Monte Moore, he’s willing to
talk some more about the issue.

The board voted to deny the three
requests for early retirement.

2007 as

generations.

Arbor Day Proclamation

In 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed
to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture
that a special day be set aside for the

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was
first observed with the planting of
more than a million trees in Nebraska,

Arbor Day is now observed through
out the nation and the world, and
trees can reduce the erosion of our
precious topsoil by wind and water,
lower our heating and cooling costs,
moderate the temperature, clean the
air, produce oxygen and provide

trees are a renewable resource giving
us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for
our fires and countless other wood

trees in our city increase property
values, enhance the economic vitality
of business areas, and beautify our

Whereas,

planting of trees, and
Whereas,

and
Whereas,
Whereas,

habitat for wildlife, and
Whereas,

products, and
Whereas,

community, and
Whereas,

trees, wherever they are planted, are a
source of joy and spiritual renewal.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Kenneth M. Shobe, Mayor
of the City of Oberlin, do hereby proclaim April 27,

Arbor Day

in the City of Oberlin, and I urge all citizens to
celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to protect
our trees and woodlands, and

Further, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the
heart and promote the well-being of this and future

Dated this 9th day of April in the year 2007
Mayor, Kenneth Shobe




